HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
January 29, 2009
1:32 p.m

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Hawker called the House Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 1:32:51 PM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve M ke Hawker, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Thomas Jr., Vice-Chair
Representative Allan Austerman
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Anna Faircl ough
Representative Richard Foster
Representative Les Gara

Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Mke Kelly

Represent ati ve Wodi e Sal non

MEMBERS ABSENT

None
ALSO PRESENT

Annette Kreitzer, Conmi ssi oner , Depar t ment of
Adm ni strati on; Eric Swanson, Director, Division of
Adm ni strative Services, Departnment of Adm nistration; Kevin
Brooks, Deputy Conmi ssioner, Departnent of Admnistration;
Pat Galvin, Comm ssioner, Departnment of Revenue; @ nger

Bl ai sdel |, Director, Division of Admnistrative Services,
Departnment of Revenue; Jerry Burnett, Deputy Conm ssioner,
Division of Treasury, Depar t ment of Revenue; Chris
Christensen, Staff Counsel, Al aska Court System Larry Cohn,
Executive Director, Al aska Judicial Council, Al aska Court
Syst em Marla G eenstein, Executive Director, Al aska
Conmi ssion on Judicial Conduct, Al aska Court System Talis
Col berg, Attorney Ceneral, Depar t ment of Law; Dave
Bl ai sdell, Director, Division of Admnistrative Services,

Departnment of Law, Craig Tillery, Deputy Attorney GCeneral,
Departnment of Law, M. R chard Svobodny, Deputy Attorney
General, Crimnal Division, Departnent of Law

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Larry Cohn, Executive Director, Alaska Judicial Council,
Al aska Court System Marla G eenstein, Executive Director,
Al aska Court System

SUMVARY

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 01/29/09 1:32 P. M



Budget Overvi ews: Department of Adm nistration
Depart ment of Revenue
Al aska Court System
Department of Law — G vil

1: 34: 28 PM

ANNETTE KREI TZER, COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF ADM NI STRATI ON
i ntroduced the Departnment of Administration staff.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if M. Jones was the Procurenent
Oficer for the state. Ms. Kreitzer said he was.

Ms. Kreitzer drew attention to a brochure that gives a short
description of the various divisions within the Departnent.
She pointed out that the Department has three main parts

divisions that maintain an armis length relationship with
the state, divisions that provide centralized services, and

public facing agencies. The one main function of the
Departnment is to save the state noney by centralizing
services so that payroll, mailroom personnel, and conputer

services are not replicated across every departnent.

Ms. Kreitzer |listed the boards and conmi ssions with an arnis
length relationship to the Departnent. The purpose of the
boards and conm ssions is to provide services related to
per sonnel .

Ms. Kreitzer explained the Departnent’s role in centralized
servi ces.

1: 39: 45 PM

Representati ve Joul e asked about APOC reporting requirenents
for the Violent Crinmes Conpensation Board. He wondered if
too nuch information is being required from potential board
appl i cants. Ms. Kreitzer related that work was being done
on how reporting requirenments were bei ng handl ed.

Ms. Kreitzer talked further about centralized services and
its involvenent with [abor relations. She referred to a web
site relating to recruitnent and retention. She |isted
services provided by the O fice of Adm nistrative Hearings,
and Ri sk Mnagenent. She referred to the Departnent’s
brochure about state contracts and outreach by the D vision
of Ceneral Services. She spoke highly of the Departnent’s
out reach prograns.

1: 42: 59 PM

Ms. Kreitzer highlighted the Departnent’s public agencies.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 01/29/09 1:32 P. M



Co-Chair Stoltze commented on a problemw th too many public
defenders in Bethel. Ms. Kreitzer said she had not heard
t hat comment.

1:44: 48 PM

Ms. Kreitzer comented on FY09 goals and acconplishnents

She reported that Phase 3 of the VO P phone installation has
been conpl eted, deconm ssioning the PBX s that were struck
by 1i ghtning. The Online Checkbook is now online. The
Active Directory has begun rolling out, the next step in the
M crosoft Exchange roll-out that began in 2007. The Linny
Paci |l o Parking Garage has been conpleted. The Palner State

Ofice Building will be ready for occupancy on Cctober 1,
20009. Computer security initiatives, including HB 65, are
in process. Recruitnment and retention issues are being

addressed through |abor contracts, service steps, and the
Wor ki ng G oup Report.

Co-Chair Hawker observed that the state has nmade great
i nprovenents in technology the |ast several years. MVs.
Kreitzer commented on the progress of technology. She noted
the load related to the PFD filings.

1:47:19 PM

Representative Austerman requested nore information about
t he FY09 budget. Ms. Kreitzer offered to provide witten
information. She added that information on the Departnent’s
| arge projects can be found on their web page.

Co- Chair Hawker asked for information about the FY10 budget.
ERI C SWANSON, DI RECTOR, DI VI SI ON OF ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES,
DEPARTMENT OF ADM NI STRATION, pointed out that there are
significantly fewer increments in the FY10 budget.

1:49: 21 PM

M. Swanson reported on an increase in the Leases budget, in
i nteragency receipts, for $1, 745, 000.

M. Swanson explained an increase in the Facilities
conponent of $2.2 nmillion.

M. Swanson highlighted one decrenent in the Satellite
| nf rastructure conponent.

Co- Chair Hawker summarized that the Department is renoving
excess authority and it is not a $900,000 reduction in the
Publ i c Broadcasting budget. M. Swanson agreed.

1: 51: 28 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 01/29/09 1:32 P. M



M. Swanson tal ked about an i ncrenent of $652,600 in the DW
conponent .

M. Swanson pointed out that he has not nentioned salary
adj ustnents, which occur throughout the budget.

Co- Chair Hawker asked about the Goup Health |Insurance
i ncrenment . M. Swanson reported that there were $5.1
mllion in benefit systens receipts. The Depart nent
anticipates a new third-party adm nistrator contract at the
start of FY10 which would incur new costs.

Co-Chair Hawker asked if it is a statew de contract. M.
Swanson replied that it was, with the exception of the Union
Heal th Trust.

1: 53: 31 PM

Representative Gara asked how the hiring freeze inpacts the
Publ i ¢ Def ender Agency request for additional support staff.

Ms. Kreitzer replied that every division seeking to hire new
enpl oyees will have to request a waiver, each of which would
be |ooked at individually. She said she has supported
support staff in the Public Defender Agency in the past.
Representative Gara wondered if nore support staff 1is
needed. Ms. Kreitzer pointed out that nore support staff
has been added as request ed.

1:57:08 PM

Representative Gara asked what proposals are in place for
support staff this year. Ms. Kreitzer maintained that
adequate support staff have been included in the FY10
budget . She offered to discuss specific concerns wth

Representative Gara.

Representative Gara pointed out a |ack of adequate Public
Def ender Agency office space. Ms. Kreitzer reported that
t he Departnent has been working on this problem

1: 59: 30 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if M. Steiner was online. Ms.
Kreitzer said he was not. Co-Chair Stoltze spoke highly of
M. Steiner and praised the Public Defender Agency. Ms.
Kreitzer agreed.

2:01: 17 PM

Co- Chair Hawker asked about the nethodology behind the
Department’s approach to HB 125.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 01/29/09 1:32 P. M



M. Swanson addressed the 10-Year Pl an. He spoke of areas
wi th expensive capital itenms, the Ofice of Public Advocacy
(OPA), the Public Defender Agency (PDA) and the Enterprise
Technol ogy Services (ETS) agency. He described those areas
as being nore difficult to control regarding spending due to
growh rate being dependent on the level of case |oads.

O her departnents show nodest growt h. He projected a 6
percent annual increase for OPA and PDA. He di scussed how
new t echnol ogy inpacts ETS s budget and projected an annua

increase of 7 percent in its operating budget.

2:05:13 PM

Ms. Swanson shared his experience of working on the 10- Year
Plan and the recent changes in the econony. He expected
that the plan will need to be frequently revisited. It is a

snapshot and a work in progress requiring periodic updating.

Co- Chair Hawker asked how the collaboration between the
Department and the O fice of Managenent and Budget has been
going. M. Swanson said OVB has been very hel pful.

Co-Chair Hawker noted the difficulty of understanding the
acronyns within the Departnent. M. Swanson expl ai ned that
Non-PBF refers to non-public building fund facilities. Co-
Chair Hawker asked that the acronyns be explained in
docunents in the future.

2: 09: 25 PM

Representative Gara asked about the salary review process
timefrane. MVs. Kreitzer said that the geographic
differential study is the first step. It will be conpleted
by the end of January.

KEVI N BROCKS, DEPUTY COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF
ADM NI STRATION, reported on the salary surveys and the
tinmeline.

Representative Gara pointed out that sonme of the salaries
were | ow and wondered if they could be paid out at a higher
level. M. Kreitzer shared the work done in this area.

2:12: 12 PM

Representative Gara pointed out that M. Steiner reported
that he could use nore support staff. M. Kreitzer said she
may not have authorized nore staff as quickly as sone would
like.

Representative Gara agreed with M. Stoltz’'s statenent on

the good job M. Steiner has done, as well as the job his
predecessor did.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 01/29/09 1:32 P. M



Co- Chair Hawker rem nded the Departnment that the revenue
forecast should be taken into consideration when revising
the plan. M. Kreitzer said that is being considered.

2:15:17 PM

PAT GALVIN, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, spoke of
FYO9 budget expectations being |low, based on the revenue

forecast. He described the Departnent of Revenue’'s
structure. He concluded that, in the short term the budget
is fairly stable and flat. There are a few budget itens
that nerit attention. He pointed out that in the Tax

Division, the current information system needs upgrading.
He described the inpact of the oil tax on the current
system There is a capital budget itemfor that.

Co- Chair Hawker recalled |ast year’s discussion about the
lack of need for a new information system Conmi ssi oner
Galvin explained that it becanme a matter of sustainability
of the system

2:22: 55 PM

A NGER  BLAI SDELL, DI RECTOR, DIVISION OF ADM NI STRATI VE
SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, reported that in |[ast
year’s budget a capital appropriation of $3.9 million was
authorized to begin the new tax nmanagenent system Thr ee
new nmaster auditor positions were funded and filled. There
is arequest for a fourth auditor in the FY10 budget. There
were two contract auditors funded to train the nmaster
auditors in oil and gas tax issues.

2:24: 37 PM

Ms. Bl ai sdel | reported that the Treasury Division
i npl emented a new federal cost allocation plan. A few
adjustnments in the FY10 budget will reflect this change.

Conmi ssioner @Glvin spoke of an audit which led to
i nprovenents and is reflected in the FY10 budget as net
zero.

Ms. Blaisdell reported that the PFD Division has noved into
their new |ocation in Anchorage. More than 612,000 PFD
applications have been submtted to date, wth another
10,000 in process. She nentioned the charitable check off
programin the PFD.

2:27:17 PM

Ms. Blaisdell reported on the Child Support Services
Di vi sion budget. Co-Chair Hawker comented that the
Division has the single largest growh factor. MVs.

Bl ai sdel | explained that it is actually not a growh factor,
but the use of general fund dollars instead of receipt

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 01/29/09 1:32 P. M



supported services funds. There are currently not as many
people on the public assistance rolls; however, there are
child support cases that need attention.

Co- Chair Hawker asked what funds were used for that.

JERRY BURNETT, DEPUTY COWM SSI ONER, DI VISION OF TREASURY,
DEPARTMENT OF  REVENUE, explained how <child support
col l ection works. Wen a person is on a Tenporary
Assistance to Needy Famlies (TANF) program and is due
child support, the state gets the child support funds
instead of the person. About 47 percent of that, on a state
managed TANF case, stays with the state and the rest goes to
the federal governnment as Title 4A funds. Receipt supported
services are the state portion of those collections. In
addition to a dramatic decrease of TANF child support cases,
several years ago the state went to nore tribal-nmanaged
TANF, which are 100 percent federal funds.

Co-Chair Hawker <called it a supplanting problem M .
Burnett agreed.

2:29:40 PM

Ms. Bl ai sdell pointed out that the Federal Econom c Stinulus
Package m ght al so have an inpact on Child Support Services.

Co- Chair Hawker asked about the resource rebate programwth
zero funding in it. Conmm ssioner Galvin enphasized that it
was a one-year program

Ms. Blaisdell explained an attenpt to put carry forward
| anguage into the supplenmental bill for appeals related to
the resource rebate program Co- Chair Hawker pointed out
that the nechanics would be consistent with the PFD, which
the rebate was tagged onto.

2:31: 23 PM

Representative Joule inquired about the effect of the
resource rebate programon rural, versus urban, recipients.

Vi ce-Chair Thomas asked how nuch of the rebate went back to
child support. M. Burnett offered to provide the nunbers.

Representative Crawmford said that |ast year the wordi ng was
changed so that children of incarcerated adults would be
eligible for <child support. M. Burnett infornmed the
Commttee that it has not happened yet, but it was included
in the budget and should begin this year.

Representative Gara asked how out-of-state foster care deals
with the PFD M. Burnett offered to find out.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 01/29/09 1:32 P. M



Representative Gara requested nore information about the PFD
and out-of-state placenent.

2: 35: 22 PM

Ms. Bl aisdell reported on Adm nistration and Support, which
also has a flat budget for FY09 and FY10. The Gas
Devel opnent Authority is noving along with many contracts.
It has a $5 million capital project request to fund right-
of -way and begi nning engineering and design. The Ment al
Health Trust Authority falls wunder the Departnent of
Adm ni stration, and has recently done a presentation before
the Committee. Co-Chair Hawker noted wupconm ng neetings
involving the Alaska Housing Finance Authority and the
Al aska Permanent Fund Cor porati on.

2: 36: 23 PM

Representative Austerman asked if the new technol ogy system
would allow for a tinely CORE Report. Conmi ssi oner Galvin
offered to find out.

Co- Chair Hawker asked about the Treasury Division s response
to the recent problem with accessing liquid assets. He
asked if there had been any changes in the market recently.
M. Burnett reviewed the changes in how securities are sold.
They were once called inexpensive capital. Currently, it is
not certain that the student |oan corporation could go to
the market and borrow noney and nake student |oans for next
year. It may be that the state wll need to offer
assi st ance.

M. Burnett reported that Al aska Housing also had a problem
with their variable rate last sumer. They can now access
that market. The cost of borrowi ng noney has gone up. The
interest rate for a recent sale of bonds by the WMat-Su
Borough was close to 6 percent on tax exenpt debt.

2:41: 01 PM

Representative Fairclough asked if the Retirenent Board
woul d be before the Conmttee at a future date. Co- Chai r
Hawker said they were not schedul ed. Commi ssi oner Gal vin
said that could be arranged.

Representative Fairclough asked about retiree pension

obligation shortfall nunbers in the current market. She
wondered if the current shortfall was between $6 billion and
$10 billion and if the buy down plan was still working.

M. Burnett reported that recently the retirenment funds have
| ost value and the unfunded Iliability has grown. It is
possible that there could be an opportunity to take
advant age of the | ower cost to borrow noney.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 01/29/09 1:32 P. M



Co-Chair Hawker reported that there is a retirement fund
updat e com ng up next week.

Representati ve Faircl ough wondered how far the state should

go into debt to pay down a future potential liability.
Comm ssioner Galvin assured that the situation would be
| ooked at carefully. He described the current market

situation and the need to proceed slowy.

Co- Chair Hawker opined that the GO Bonds were in a simlar
hol di ng pattern. Conmi ssioner @Glvin reported that the
mar ket is opening up for those. Co-Chair Hawker pointed out
that the bonds authorized |last year have not been issued

M. Burnett suggested it was possible that the full value
woul d not be issued.

2:47: 02 PM

Co- Chair Hawker summari zed that the Departnent had not been
conpromised in its ability to neet state obligations and the
state credit rating has remained solid. M. Burnett agreed
that the credit rating had not been conprom sed, there was
very good liquidity, there were no cash flow issues, and
Al aska still has a great deal of noney in the bank.

Co- Chair Hawker asked if the Departnent was planning to
forego all wage increases over the next ten years.
Conmi ssioner Glvin replied that was no need to grow the
Department and sonme services would naintain at a flat |evel.

Comm ssioner Galvin continued that there is a single pot of
federal nmoney that all states draw from Wi ch states
recei ve noney cannot be predicted. He hoped there would be
gains in efficiency within the Departnent.

2:50: 07 PM

Conmi ssioner Galvin said he did not see any additional tax
or revenue growh in the budget.

Co- Chair Hawker pointed out that the nodel shows that the
state never runs into a liquidity problem He wondered if
the projections would change if wthdrawals from the
reserves were nade.

Comm ssioner Galvin thought the Departnent was going to be
dependent on the nature of fiscal choices nmade. Use of nore
of the Permanent Fund or inplenenting a new tax system woul d
have an affect on the budget. The budget forecast does not
try to anticipate new policy calls. He stated that the core
issue is “what is the fiscal response that we're going to
i mpl ement ”.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 01/29/09 1:32 P. M



Co- Chair Hawker | ooked forward to having that discussion.
2:52:37 PM

CHRI'S CHRI STENSEN, STAFF COUNSEL, ALASKA COURT SYSTEM
introduced his staff. He comrented that this was the first
departnment overview before the House Finance Conmittee in
over five years. He pointed out that even though the
Judi ci al Branch of the governnent is only 1.5 percent of the
state’s general fund operating budget, nore private citizens
nmove through the Alaska Court System than any other
government entity. There are 718 permanent, full-tine
enpl oyees. He described the different aspects of the Court
System

M. Christensen explained that Alaska' s judicial structure
is unique in that there is a unified judiciary; there are no
county or nunicipal courts. It is a cheaper and nore
efficient way to provide a justice system

2:55:17 PM

M. Christensen related that funding for the Courts cones
exclusively fromthe legislature. The director of the Court
System is a constitutional officer. The Court Systenis
budget differs fromthe executive branch in that it contains
no di scretionary functions; everything is mandated by | aw or
by the Constitution. The Court Systemis work is reactive in
nature; it does not initiate work. The Court System has no
di scretion to refuse work and nust, by |aw, neet deadlines.

M. Christensen said that there are tinmefranmes in place for
civil cases that can cause conflicts in a court with a heavy
casel oad. Last fiscal year the Court System received
155,000 new cases and resolved alnost as many old cases

The case load in FY09 increased by 1.6 percent. He stated
that felony filings in FYO4-FY08 increased by 30 percent.
I n Anchorage during that same tinme period, the felony filing
rate increased by 75 percent. This is because nore crimnes
commtted are resulting in arrests. Anchorage plans to add
33 police officers by April 2009. Many people convicted are
repeat offenders. As long as the state grows, the Court’s
caseload w Il grow Personnel costs nake of about 79
percent of the Court Systenmis budget. Attenpts to unionize
all enployees are being made and M. Christensen felt that
woul d be nore expensive overall.

3:01:16 PM

M. Christensen continued to describe problens within the
Court Systemin Anchorage. It is possible that next year a
new Superior Court judge may be requested.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 01/29/09 1:32 P. M



M. Christensen brought attention to the fact that the Court
System may have a supplenental request for $390,000 for
i ncreased costs relating to utilities and service contracts.
Energy cost increases this year have put a strain on the
Court System He said they are always |ooking for ways to
save noney.

M. Christensen reported that there is currently a 30-day
hiring freeze for all enployees, which is a problem for the
Court System He said clerical jobs nust be filled at al
times in order for the work to be acconpli shed.

Co-Chair Hawker asked if the hiring freeze was the Court
Systenis idea. M. Christensen said it was.

M. Christensen shared that the Court System has 44 courts.
A small court cannot afford to |leave one or two positions
vacant .

M. Christensen discussed highlights of FY09. The Anchorage
jury system has been revanped in order to be nore efficient.
A private sector contractor is being used for jury
notification, saving noney in jury costs.

3:04: 03 PM

M. Christensen nentioned the wuse of calling cards in
offices as an effort to save noney. He listed several
smal |, but effective, ways to save noney.

M. Christensen discussed significant, on-going projects.
“No Dark Courtroonms” is an effort to get nore staff into the
courtroons. He felt there should be an extra body in the
courtroom in order to be sure that court procedures are
covered. Co- Chair Hawker asked which budget that appeared
in. M. Christensen said it was in the operating budget.

3:07:41 PM

M. Christensen reported on the judicial vacancy rate. As
the crine rate has increased, nore of an effort is being
made to fill these vacant judge positions. There is a
request for funding of $639,000 to reduce the vacancy rate
to zero.

M. Christensen spoke of a request for a judge in Anchorage
and in Juneau in the future.

Co- Chair Hawker asked for information about the past request
for four court facilities.

3:10: 09 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 01/29/09 1:32 P. M



Representative Sal non asked about HB 9 inplications. M.
Christensen reported that there is a | arge body of data from
other states regarding death penalty expenses. There w ||
be a Court Systemfiscal note when the bill is heard.

M. Christensen reported on expanded court facilities. Six
new judges were added during the Mirkowski adm nistration

Capital noney was provided to expand the size of the
courthouses in Kenai and in Palner, which should be up and
runni ng soon. Co- Chair Hawker asked if the financing was
adequate. M. Christensen said sone corners were cut.

3:12: 22 PM

M. Christensen addressed the Judiciary branch’s 10-Year
Pl an. He noted how difficult it was to develop the Plan.
Many factors can affect case l|load: state of the econony,
|aws enacted by the legislature, federal nandates, and
muni ci pal policies.

3:15:13 PM

Co- Chair Hawker sunmarized the process used to establish the
10- Year Pl an; status quo, with cost-of-living and popul ation
factored in. M. Christensen reported that for FY1l, the No
Dark Courtroons initiative was factored in, as well as the
possi bl e addition of two Superior Court judges, plus a 2.75
percent inflation factor recommended by OVB.

LARRY COHN, EXECUTIVE DI RECTOR, ALASKA JUD Cl AL COUNCI L,
ALASKA COURT SYSTEM described the three main areas of

responsibility of the Judicial Council. He nentioned the
Crimnal Justice Wrking Goup, which was funded by the
| egislature to inprove the crimnal justice system He
spoke of a goal to inplenent a system to electronically
share discovery materials. Anot her goal is to identify
cost-effective ways to reduce crimnal recidivism

M. Cohn focused on one area of the budget - judicial
sel ection. It is cost effective to do the work in a tine-
efficient way. There have been many judicial vacancies

recently and nore are expected in the future. There have
been nore applications for those vacancies due to an
increase in salary. The budget has remmined the same over
the past 20 years, with the exception of adjustnents for
inflation and a request for six new judgeships. In FYO8 a
suppl enent al budget was requested for the first tine in nore
than 20 years. The Judicial Council is seeking an increnent
to process seven judicial vacancies a year. There are no
requests for personal services funds.

3:22:37 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 01/29/09 1:32 P. M



MARLA GREENSTEI N, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, ALASKA COURT SYSTEM
reported on judicial conduct and ethics conplaints. She
spoke of a disciplinary hearing concerning a judge in Bethel
resulting in a need for a supplenental request for FY09 for
$33, 200. She reported that an operating budget |ine of
$36,000 is kept to allow hiring of special counsel when
needed. That anount was exceeding due to the cost of the
di sci pli nary hearing.

Ms. Geenstein spoke of a mnor increment request in
personal services for $3,600. Co-Chair Hawker offered to
consi der that request.

3:27:40 PM

Representative Gara asked about Judge Cumm ngs’ suspension.
Ms. Greenstein explained that the term “suspension” refers
to a six-nonth suspension, not renoval. Representative Gara
asked if the agency had the power of renoval. MVs.
Greenstein said they did. Representative Gara thought a
per manent suspension was warranted. M. Geenstein pointed
out that the ruling was public record and she expl ai ned how
to access it.

Co-Chair Stoltze spoke of the nodel systemfor the selection
and retention of judges. He wondered why the suspension was
not uphel d. Ms. Greenstein corrected that their agency is
not the bar association. She clarified how a judge is
eval uat ed.

3:31:10 PM

TALIS COLBERG ATTORNEY  GENERAL, DEPARTMENT OF LAW
i ntroduced nenbers of the Departnment of Law and descri bed
its organization. He explained the breakdowmn of the
Crimnal Division and the Cvil Division. The 13 sections
of the Cvil Division are for addressing the needs of the
citizens in Al aska.

Co- Chair Hawker thanked Attorney GCeneral Col berg for making
M. Sniffen, an Assistant Attorney General, available |ast
summer for the investigation of gasoline prices.

3:37:22 PM

M. Col berg related the responsibilities of various sections
in the Departnent. Co-Chair Hawker said that the Departnent
of Lawis Alaska's largest law firm M. Col berg enphasi zed
t hat when the agency is broken down into individual cases it
can be overwhelned by large entities in court cases. He
opi ned that when one of the agencies - Public Safety, Public
Def enders, Court System — get out of bal ance, the others are
affected. Any increnental change in one departnent affects
t he ot her departments. He gave an exanple in D llingham

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 01/29/09 1:32 P. M



3:41: 52 PM

M. Colberg continued to highlight sections wthin the
Depart ment . He nentioned the role of the Natural Resource
Section and ternmed the G| and Gas Section a revenue
generator wthin the Departnent. Opi nions, Ethics, and
Appeals are conbined and work on projects such as the
Kensi ngton M ne appeal. Regulatory and Public Affairs deals
with utilities.

M. Colberg pointed out in the Crimnal Section, the Ofice
of Special Prosecution and Appeals, which has a small, but
i ncredi bly successful Cold Case office in Juneau.

M. Col berg voiced appreciation for |last year’s |egislation
that increased salaries. He described quality of life
adjustnments such as a new flex time schedule, parking
i nprovenents in Anchorage, and a new badge system

3:45:39 PM

Co- Chair Hawker noted the small request in the FY10 budget.
M. Colberg thought it was realistic. He did not want to
see decreases in the budgets of agencies that the Departnent
interacts wth.

3:47: 26 PM

Co- Chai r Hawker asked M. Colberg to describe the
Departnment’s 10-Year Plan. M. Colberg said the Plan
assuned a parallel level playing field with other agencies.
He discussed the inpact of the gasline and how it could
relate to the Departnent’s budget. For exanple, there is an
expectation of increased crinme simlar to the pattern
related to the pipeline era. There mght be a drop
initially in requests regarding oil and gas. Unexpect ed
events may cause a large fiscal inpact. The gasline inpacts
can be projected.

DAVE BLAI SDELL, DI RECTOR, DVISION OF ADM NI STRATI VE
SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT OF LAW spoke of potential increases in
t he 10-Year Pl an. There is a population growth assunption

of 10 percent. Gowmh is generally found in personal
servi ces. There is not currently an inflation factor, but
it wll be added. There is an overhead projection for each

PCN of approxi mately $7, 200.

M. Blaisdell noted that the capital budget was harder to
project. There are increasing security issues and changi ng
| T needs.

Co- Chair Hawker asked about physical space needs. M.
Col berg said that in Palnmer the Valley Hospital wll be

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 01/29/09 1:32 P. M



ngham

finished and the Departnment of Law can nmove in. Dilli
in pretty

has no interview facility. Larger offices are
good shape.

Co- Chai r Hawker asked about the parking issues in Anchorage.
M. Colberg replied that nost of the problens have been
resol ved. Co- Chair Hawker thought there mght be physica
facility issues to consider.

3:54:43 PM

CRAI G TI LLERY, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL, DEPARTMENT OF LAW
spoke of added space in Anchorage offices. M. Col berg
hi ghli ghted problens in Sitka. M. Tillery said Kenai has
probl ens.

MR. Rl CHARD SVOBODNY, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL, CRI M NAL
DI VI SION, DEPARTMENT OF LAW said that Bethel also has
facility issues.

M. Colberg comented that there is not nmuch room to nake
cuts because “cuts neans staff” in the Departnent of Law.
He pointed out that the |ong-range plan presunes an absence
of federal funds which will be problematic in the future for
the Crimnal Division, which 1is dependent on federal
f undi ng.

3:58:24 PM

M. Blaisdell said there was about $3 nillion of federal
funding in the FY10 budget. Co-Chair Hawker asked if nore
federal noney was available if the Departnent applied for
it.

M. Svobodny explained that some of the federal noney was

one-tinme, earmarked noney. O her funds were through
Vi ol ence Agai nst Wnen statutes, which |look like they wll
continue to be funded. In the pending stimulus bill there

are funds for | aw enforcenent and prosecuti on.

Co- Chair Hawker asked for an explanation of the Byrne G ant.
M. Svobodny replied that the Byrne Gant is a fornula
funded grant program for all states. The year before |ast,
Al aska received $600,000 fromthe grant. Sone of the noney
went to the Departnent of Lawto fund a unit that dealt with
al cohol addiction prograns. The | egislature approves the
funds and then a committee decides how it wll be spent.
Two years ago it was $600, 000 and | ast year there wasn't any
noney. There could be $15 million in the stinmulus package.

Co- Chair Hawker asked what the paraneters surrounding the

funds are. M. Svobodney said they are for policing and
prosecuti ng.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 01/29/09 1:32 P. M



4:01: 53 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze explained how Byrne-funded prograns
affected the Mat-Su area. He wel comed a discussion of any
of the Departnent’s issues.

Co- Chair Hawker noted that he has his eye on the stinulus
packet . He requested specific information as it becones
avai |l abl e.

M. Col berg offered to do so.

4:04:18 PM

Representative Gara questioned the nunber of staff needed
i n-house and how many shoul d be contracted out. He wondered
if hiring in-house would result in savings.

M. Colberg replied that there were past discussions as to
how many | awyers could be hired at Al askan rates for G| and
Gas litigation. One problem is that costs could change
consi derably. Another problemis that the Al aska pay scale
does not attract the specialists required. On the surface
there could be several in-house |awers at a cheaper price,
but the pay scale may not attract the expertise needed.
Al so, there are different pay scales for different classes
of | awyers.

M. Col berg summarized that it is a conplicated discussion
Representative Gara appreciated how difficult it was, but
request ed hearing about any recomended cost savi ngs.

ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 4:08 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 01/29/09 1:32 P. M



